
From: Curtis, Christopher
To: Justin Glawe
Subject: Your Public Records Request
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:48:00 PM
Attachments: Glawe PRA Response 1"13"21.pdf

Dear Mr. Glawe,
 
Attached please find a response to your recent public records request.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Best, Christopher
 
Christopher J. Curtis
Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO
NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this E-mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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STATE OF VERMONT 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 


109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER 


05609-1001 
 


January 13, 2021 
 


Justin Glawe  
3808 Harmon St.  
Savannah, GA 31405 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: jgfoia@gmail.com  
 
Re: Public Records Request 
  
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 


Dear Mr. Glawe: 


Thank you for your public records request of January 11, 2021. You requested: “all Civil Investigative 
Demands (CID) and all subsequent communications related to those CIDs and/or all subpoenas and 
requests for information from the following companies and their representatives: 


1. Alphabet Inc. and/or Google LLC 
2. Facebook Inc. 
3. Amazon.com, Inc. 
4. Apple, Inc.” 


(exclusive of law enforcement matters involving suspects in ongoing criminal matters). 


We are unable to produce documents responsive to your request pursuant to 9 V.S.A. § 2460(a)(4); 
and 1 VSA §§ 317(c)(1)-(4), (14). If you feel this response to your request is in error you may appeal 
to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond. 


Thank you for your consideration. 


Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Christopher Curtis 
 
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
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